
 

Historic Preservation Commission  

 
Members: 
Dr. Stephen Gibson – Chairperson 
Ms. Suzanne Wright – Vice Chairperson 
Mr. Tim Hoffman – Secretary 
Mr. Larry Jackson 
Mr. Chris Myers 
Dr. Michael Garrett 
Lincoln Wilkins. Jr. PhD 
Councilwoman Laurie Marchini 
Staff Liaison: Kathy McKenney, Historic Planner/Preservation Coordinator 
 

  
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

Historic Preservation Commission 

Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers 

 

DATE:    May 12, 2021 

TIME:     5:30 PM 

 

Public Notice:  

The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission will meet virtually on May 12, 2021 at 5:30pm. 

(Please note that the meeting time has changed due to a training event that will take place prior to the start 

of the regular meeting).  The meeting will  be held on the WebEx platform. The following link will allow 

the participant to view the meeting live: 

https://cumberlandmd.webex.com/cumberlandmd/j.php?MTID=m9a90bfc4b466b49c00fdd1509c0775d0 

 

Citizens who wish to provide a comment at designated times should select the option to "Raise your 

Hand" in order to be called upon. 

A copy of the meeting agenda has been attached.  In addition to accessing the meeting virtually through 

WebEx, it can also be viewed on the City of Cumberland's website at the following link: 

http://www.ci.cumberland.md.us/633/Historic-Preservation-Commission-Live-Me 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Review of the meeting minutes from the April 14,  2021 Historic Preservation Commission 

meeting, prepared by Debbie Helmstetter, Codes Technician.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS – CONSENT AGENDA 



2. 15 South Centre Street – Cumberland Economic Development Corporation – RCA21-000005 - 

Request for a Change/Amendment to COA21-000007 for the after the fact installation of new 

signage -  Stu Czapski, applicant 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS  

3. 35 North Liberty Street – Curtis’ Coney Island – RCA21-000006 – Request for a 

Change/Amendment to COA21-000002 to construct a faux façade at the entrance to the outdoor 

dining area – Gino Giatras, applicant. 

4. 217 North Centre Street - Humpty Dumpty Learning Center – RCA21000008 – Request for a 

Change Amendment to COA 20-000014 for the installation of signage – Jane Belt, Applicant 

5. 119 North Centre Street – COA21-000008 – Request to remove textured full height textured 

panel, install new windows, widen and replace the side door, construct an accessible ramp and 

railings – Renee Knisley, applicant 

6. Baltimore Street Access Project – COA868 was approved in May 2019 contingent upon a final 

review once all of the final designs and engineering was complete.  Those items are now 

complete.  Robert Smith, Cumberland City Engineer, will represent the project 

7. 15 South Liberty Street – RCA21-000007 – Request to repair broken glass in windows and to 

install new lighting fixtures, Chris Myers, applicant 

OTHER BUSINESS 

8. Staff/Chairperson Updates 

9. Administrative Approvals Report: 15 South Centre Street, repainting previously painted surfaces, 

Stu Czapski, Cumberland Economic Development Corporation, Applicant 

ADJOURNMENT  

 
If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact the Department of Community Development at  

(301) 759-6431 or (301) 759-6442. 

Applicants or their appointed representatives must be present at the meeting for a review to take place. Please 

remember to turn off or silence all electronic devices prior to entering the meeting. 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Review of the meeting minutes from the April 14,  2021 Historic Preservation Commission meeting, 

prepared by Debbie Helmstetter, Codes Technician. 



 

 

MINUTES 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

April 14, 2021 

Virtual WebEx Meeting 

 

 The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting 

on Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 4:00 p.m., via a virtual WebEx meeting.  Members 

present were Chairperson Dr. Stephen Gibson, Ms. Suzanne Wright, Mr. Chris 

Myers, Mr. Tim Hoffman, Dr. Lincoln Wilkins Jr., Mr. Larry Jackson, Councilwoman 

Laurie Marchini and Dr. Michael Garrett.  

 Others in attendance were Kathy McKenney, Historic Planner/Preservation 

Coordinator, Debbie Helmstetter, Code Technician, Mrs. Jane Belt, 217 N. 

Mechanic Street RCA21-000006, Christopher Hendershot, 66-72 Pershing Street 

RCA21-000003, and Mr. Ray Beall, 222 Washington Street. 

  Chairperson, Dr. Stephen Gibson, called the meeting to order.  He read the 

following statement into the record: “The Cumberland Historic Preservation 

Commission exists pursuant to Section 11 of the City of Cumberland Municipal 

Zoning Ordinance.  Members are appointed by the Mayor and City Council and shall 

possess a demonstrated special knowledge or professional or academic training in 

such fields as history, architecture, architectural history, planning, archeology, 

anthropology, curation, conservation, landscape architecture, historic preservation, 

urban design or related disciplines.  The Commission strives to enhance quality of 

life by safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of Cumberland.  

Preservation is shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and improve 

property values, and foster civic beauty.  The Cumberland Historic Preservation 

Commission operates pursuant to State of Maryland 1977 Open Meetings Act and 

therefore no pending applications shall be discussed between or amongst 

Commissioners outside the public hearing to determine the disposition of the 

application. Please note that the meeting is recorded and that digital signatures 

are on file from the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and Secretary for utilization in 

project determinations.” 

  



2 
 

 Chairperson Dr. Stephen Gibson introduced the Commission members 

 present and staff.   

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes for March 10, 2021 were approved as written.  Ms. Suzanne 

Wright made the motion to approve and Mr. Tim Hoffman seconded the 

motion; all members were in favor, motion approved. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 There were no public comments.  

CONSENT AGENDA  

1. RCA21-000004 – 217 North Centre Street – Mrs. Jane Belt – Applicant, 

Humpty Dumpty – is requesting to relocation of the playground for 

Humpty Dumpty from the original site to be located within a paved area 

that was previously used for parking.  There would be no disturbance to 

any existing structure and would not disturb any ground along with a 

ramp that will provide access.  A new ramp that will need to be 

constructed in order to provide access from the learning center to the 

playground.  Ms. Suzanne Wright made the motion to approve the 

Consent Agenda and Mr. Larry Jackson seconded the motion; all 

members were in favor, motion approved. 

 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 

 

1. COA21-000006 – 222 Washington Street – Applicant Mr. Ray Beall is 

requesting to replace porch components, including, railings, balustrade, 

and spindles to appear closer to evidence from a 1920s postcard. On the 

postcard different details to the front porch can be observed in the 

1920s, show balustrades and spindles on the front porch that no longer 

exist.  There does appear to be visible evidence of removed components 

when viewing these existing features.  The applicant intends to replicate 

these features, using wood. Porch roof is to be repaired, along with soffit 

and fascia, and the gutter to be replaced in-kind.  Mr. Beall wants to 

replace the gas light that is located in the walkway, which goes into the 

building on the left side.   Ms. Suzanne Wright made the motion to 

approve COA21-000006 at 222 Washington Street in pursuant to 

Guidelines 3, 5, 13, 14, 20, 33, 54 & 64; with the agreement that 



3 
 

the light fixture will be approved by Staff. Mr. Tim Hoffman 

seconded the motion; all members were in favor, motion approved. 

Vote 7-0 

 

2. RCA21-000003 – 66-72 Pershing Street –Change to amendment for 

COA 870.  Applicant – Chris Hendershot – CG Enterprises – is requesting 

approval for the second component of a new signage for the other store 

fronts at this location.  Fischer Signs will install the signage using vinyl 

decals that will be replaced inside the storefront window and in the upper 

glass panel of the storefront entrance door for “Hometown H-O-B-B-Y”.  

There will also be a hanging sign that will be placed above the front 

entrance door, attached to a metal bracket and installed into the front 

brick façade has been requested.  The applicant should be encouraged 

to use the mortar joints, instead of the brick to attach the sign.   

 

The first component is related to the “after the fact” review of nine 

windows that were replaced on the second floor of the structure 

adjacent to Merchants Alley. Photographs have been included that 

demonstration the condition of the windows prior to their removal. Each 

window was replaced with a one over one double hung vinyl unit, which was 

manufactured by Sprouse.  Mr. Chris Myers made a motion to approve 

the proposed changes for COA21-000003; Chapter 3 Guidelines 22, 

23 and Chapter 5 Guidelines 46, 47, and 49. Mr. Tim Hoffman 

seconded the motion; all members were in favor; motion approved.  

Vote 7-0 

 

TAX INCENTIVE REVIEW 

  

1.  The City of Cumberland property tax credit recommended in the amount 

of $18, 783.63 (10% of total eligible project costs of $187, 836.32).  The 

credit will be applied to real estate property taxes and is valid for a total 

of five years unless exhausted.  The remaining amount would expire. 

 

2. Property tax assessment freeze versus the pre-improvement value of 

$113,833.00 is 165%.  Based on this percentage, the application qualifies 

for a seven year assessment freeze. 

 

3. Since this property is located within the Special Taxing District, the 



4 
 

special tax should also be frozen for seven years at the 2017 assessment.   

 

Recommendation was made by Mr. Chris Myers to send it to the Mayor 

and City Council for review.  Councilwomen Laurie Marchini seconded the 

motion; all members were in favor.  Vote was 7-0 

 

OTHER BUSINESS/STAFF UPDATES 

 

1.      Ms. McKenney would like to schedule the training “Connecting with the    

     Public” at our next meeting on May 12, 2021. Ms. McKenney said she will     

     be a doodle poll to see what is best for The Commission.  The Commission   

     agreed to do this training prior to the 2021 Historic Preservation Virtual  

     Summit that is usually held in May.   

 

ADMINISTATIVE APPROVAL 

 

1.      506 Washington Street – Replacement in-kind broken glass. 

2.      15 South Centre Street – Re-painting. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 Councilwomen Laurie Marchini made the motion to adjourn and seconded by 

Mr. Tim Hoffman.  All members were in favor; motion approved. 

 An audio of tonight’s meeting is available upon request. 

ADJOURMENT 

  Mr. Tim Hoffman made the motion to adjourn and Dr. Lincoln Wilkins Jr. 

seconded the motion.  All members were in favor; motion approved. 

       Respectfully, 

        

 

       Mr. Tim Hoffman, Secretary 

       May 12, 2021 



File Attachments for Item:

2. 15 South Centre Street – Cumberland Economic Development Corporation – RCA21-000005 - 

Request for a Change/Amendment to COA21-000007 for the after the fact installation of new signage -  

Stu Czapski, applicant













File Attachments for Item:

3. 35 North Liberty Street – Curtis’ Coney Island – RCA21-000006 – Request for a Change/Amendment 

to COA21-000002 to construct a faux façade at the entrance to the outdoor dining area – Gino Giatras, 

applicant.











File Attachments for Item:

4. 217 North Centre Street - Humpty Dumpty Learning Center – RCA21000008 – Request for a Change 

Amendment to COA 20-000014 for the installation of signage – Jane Belt, Applicant

















File Attachments for Item:

5. 119 North Centre Street – COA21-000008 – Request to remove textured full height textured panel, 

install new windows, widen and replace the side door, construct an accessible ramp and railings – Renee 

Knisley, applicant











































































File Attachments for Item:

6. Baltimore Street Access Project – COA868 was approved in May 2019 contingent upon a final review 

once all of the final designs and engineering was complete.  Those items are now complete.  Robert 

Smith, Cumberland City Engineer, will represent the project











































































File Attachments for Item:

7. 15 South Liberty Street – RCA21-000007 – Request to repair broken glass in windows and to install 

new lighting fixtures, Chris Myers, applicant
























	Top
	1.	Approval of Minutes - April 14, 2021
	HPC Completed Minutes 04-10-21

	2.	15 South Centre Street
	15SCentreStRCA21-000005

	3.	35 North Liberty Street
	35NLibertyStRCA21-000006

	4.	217 North Centre Street
	217NCentreStRCA21-000008

	5.	119 North Centre Street
	119NCentreStCOA21-000008

	6.	Baltimore Street Access Project
	BaltimoreStRedesign

	7.	15 South Liberty Street
	15SLibertyStRCA21-000007

	8.	Staff/Chairperson Updates
	9.	Administrative Approvals Report
	Bottom

